Town of Yemassee Special Council Meeting August 31st, 2017 6:30 P.M.

Town of Yemassee Council held a special meeting on Thursday August 31st, 2017 at 6:30pm at the Municipal Center, in Yemassee, South Carolina. Present: Mayor Jerry Cook, Council Member(s) – Daniel Anderson, Colin Moore, Jordan Jinks, Peggy O'Banner. Staff present: Misty Reardon Clerk to Council, Chief of Police Alexander, and Captain Loadholt.

INVOCATION/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

- 1.1 Invocation was given by Council Member O'Banner
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance was given by Council Member O'Banner.

<u>DETERMINATION OF QUORUM</u>: Entire Council were present, except Council Member Anderson.

DETERMINATION OF NOTICE OF PRESS: Press has been notified by fax

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

4.1 Council Member Jinks made the motion to approve the agenda for August 31st, 2017 Second by Council Member Moore. All in favor.

ACTION ON MINTUES FROM JUNE 13TH, JULY 11TH, & AUGUST 8TH, 2017:

- 5.1 Council Member Moore made the motion to approve the council meeting minutes with corrections for June 13th, 2017, second by Council Member Jinks. All in favor.
- 5.2 Council Member Moore made the motion to approve the council meeting minutes with corrections for July 11th, 2017, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.
- 5.3 Council Member O'Banner made the motion to approve the council meeting minutes with corrections for August 8th, 2017, second by Council Member Jinks. All in favor.

BUDGET FY 17/18:

6.1 Council Member O'Banner made the motion to adopt the first reading on the Budget for fiscal year 2017/2018, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.

ORDINANCE:

- 7.1 Council Member O'Banner made the motion to adopt the second reading on Ordinance Number 2017-88-05 for the increase in Yemassee's millage rate from 70 mills to 71 mills in Hampton County for the fiscal year 17-18, second by Council Member Jinks. All in favor.
- 7.2 Council Member O'Banner made the motion to adopt the second reading on Ordinance Number 2017-88-04 for the increase in Yemassee's millage rate from 70 mills to 71 mills in Beaufort County for the fiscal year 17-18, second by Council Member Jinks. All in favor.

BUSINESS LICENSE:

8.1 Council Member Moore made the motion to approve Mr. Stephen Henson's Business License to do minor repair work to residential and commercial structures, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

9.1 None

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

- 10.1 *Council Member Moore made the motion to go into executive sessions, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.
 - *Council Member O'Banner made the motion to come out of executive session, second by Council Member Moore. All in favor.
 - *Council Member Anderson made the motion to approve the maintenance department to purchase a new Bobcat Commercial Mower for \$12,526.92, second by Council Member Moore. All in favor.
 - *Council Member Jinks made the motion to approve the maintenance department to purchase uniforms for the employees, second by Council Member O'Banner. All in favor.

MEETING ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member O'Banner, second by Council Member Moore. All in favor